L &
Colette Shwetz

#

From: Jeff Robert

Sent: March-15-19 4:54 PM

To: Colette Shwetz; Tara Thompson
Cc: Wilma Carpenter

Subject: RE: Fixing of my Sick Vac Times
Attachments: Leaves Wilma C.xls

| have attached the leaves to work through Wilma’s Short Term Disability. Sorry | was not able to address today.

Best regards,
Jeff Robert
HR Generalist

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Unit 100, 1805 Arthur St E, Thunder Bay, ON, P7E 2R6

Tel: (807) 622-1413

Toll Free: 1-800-465-5581

Fax: (807) 622-3024

Email: jrobert@nanlegal.on.ca

From: Wilma Carpenter <wcarpenter@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: March-15-19 11:48 AM

To: Jeff Robert <jrobert@nanlegal.on.ca>

Cc: Michelle Donio-King <mdonioking@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Fixing of my Sick Vac Times

| still awaiting on my sick days that | was suppose to be getting back - not sure of on the amount of days

though, this was for my Short Term Disability. 6,1, ((_

Also on the Jan 19 - Feb 1 pay period - it states 4 Vacation days used - it in fact suppose to bcg 2 Vacation/Days
and 2 Sick days. This was to be straighten out. o

\__——/
Qan 13 -
On the Féb 2 - 15 - no change to my Vacation as being adjusted
On the Feb 16 - Mar 1 - still no change

So | would like to know what exact days of Vacation Days , Sick Days and Overtime hours do | have left.

Thanks

Wima Carpenter
Victim Withess Liaison - West

P.O. Box 546



| | |
03/15/19 4 Attendar 1
Wilma Carpenter  11/01/17 - 03/15/19

| \ |
hce Types: SL Sick Leave

Vac Vacation
Date Absence  Time
11/06/17 SL 7:00
03/01/18 Vac 7:00
03/02/18 Vac 7:00
03/05/18 Vac 1:15
03/26/18 Vac 7:00
03/27/18 Vac 7:00
03/28/18 Vac 7:00
03/29/18 Vac 7:00
04/09/18 SL 2:00
06/07/18 SL 1:30
06/19/18 Vac 7:00
06/20/18 Vac 7:00
07/23/18 SL 0:30
08/29/18 Vac 7:00
08/30/18 Vac 7:00
08/31/18 Vac 7:00
09/12/18 SL 3:30
09/18/18 SL 1:00
10/09/18 Vac 7:00 7
10/23/18 SL 7:00 — [/
10/24/18 SL 7:00
10/25/18 SL. 3:30
10/26/18 SE 7:00
10/29/18 SL 7:00
10/30/18 SL 7:00
10/31/18 SL 7:00
11/01/18 SL 7:00
11/02/18 SL 7:00
11/03/18 SL 0:00
11/04/18 SL 0:00
11/05/18 SL, 7:00
11/06/18 SL 7:00
11/07/18 S 7:00
11/08/18 SL 7:00
11/09/18 SL 7:00
11/15/18 SL 1:00
11/16/18 SL 1:00
01/27/19 Vac 0:00

~|o1728/19 Vac  7:00
01/29/19 Vac 7:00
- |o1/3119 Vac  7:00
E—L 02/01/19 Vac 7:00

[02/05/19 Vac  7:00
03/11/19 Vac 7:00

Trana - % o

Od 22|18



M Manulife “"  Group Benefits SponsoMatement
Group Disability Claim

- Please ensure to answer all questions. Please send this form to:
« Please attach details on any additional information that Manulife Group Benefits
A : : . . Attention: Disability Claims
you believe should be considered in assessing this PO BOX 800 STN WATERLOO, Waterloo ON N2J 4C2
plan member’s claim. Tel  1-877-481-9169 or (519) 747-7000 Fax: 1-866-677-4215 or (519) 579-3680
« This notification must be sent to Manulife without delay.  E-mail: group_disability_claims@manulife.com
1 Benefit Please select the benefit type for which the plan member is applying:
application @) Short-term disability () Long-term disability () Waiver of premiums () Critical illness (L) Dismemberment
2 Plan sponsor 0110020 Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Servi
: : - rvices
information Plan contract number Plan sponsor name g

Street address (number, street, suite) 1805 Arthur St E, Unite 100

city Thunder Bay Province ON Postal code P7E 2R6
Plan sponsor contact name Jeff Robert Job tite HR Generalist
Phone number (807) 622-1413 Fax (807)622-3024 E-mail jrobert@nanlegal.on.ca

Health centre contact and return work contact
I different from above, please indicate the person in the health centre involved in disability absences.

Name Job title

Phone number ( ) E-mail

I different from above, please indicate the person we should contact to facilitate a return to work once this employee’s abilities and limitations are known.

Name Job title

Phone number ( ) E-mail

3 Plan member . . st middie initil, lasy Wilma A Carpenter

identification

?nr;g:nzrtli(on Date of birth (dd/mmmiyyyy) 08/Jun/1962
Certificate number 000000047 Primary phone number (807) 738-2867 Alternate phone number ( )
Class A Division Jobtile Victim Witness Liaison
Permanent employee (@) Yes () No Date of hire (dd/mmmiyyyy) 15/May/2017

Date for which the plan member was first covered under this plan.  Date (dd/mmm/yyyy) 01/Feb/2018

Has there been any interruption in the plan member’s coverage? ) Yes ®) No
Please indicate the HOURS of work in a normal week.
Is this shift work? @) Yes () No

If yes, please indicate the work schedule or attach a copy of the work schedule.

Days Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

Hours of work |7 7 7 7 7
each day

Provide details if plan member’s shift schedule is varied or rotational:

Is the member required to work night shift? () Yes ® No
Plan member’s gross salary as of the last day of work  § 844.14 ®) Perweek (_) Per month
Was the plan member: (®) Salaried (_) Hourly

What was the last date at work?  Date (dd/mmm/yyyy) 23/0ct/2018

The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company Page 1 of 3 GL5448E (03/2017)
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3 Plan member  was this a full day/shift? () Yes @) No

identification 0 _ _
and work If no, how many hours were worked? Is the absence work related? () Yes @) No

information A
i | 7 23/0ct/2018
(continued) What was the plan member’s first missed day of work? Date (dd/mmm/yyyy)

Has the plan member returned to work? @ Yes () No If yes, when?  Date (dd/mmmiyyyy) 13/Nov/2018

Did the plan member return to: () Regular duties ®) Modified duties

Tax Information - Please complete only if the benefit is taxable

TD1 code TP1 code Plan member’s province of residence for income tax purposes

Is employment income tax exempt according to terms of Indian Act and Income Tax Act? @) Yes () No If yes, please provide copy of TD1-IN.

Please indicate if any of the following have been paid (or are payable) since date plan member last worked

Amount Dates (dd/mmmlyyyy)
Salary continuance From To
Vacation From To
Sick Leave From To
Severance From To
Employment Insurance benefits From To
Other * From To

(please indicate the source)

*E.g. Short-term disability benefits, commissions or bonuses, retirement pension. If more space is needed, please use a separate sheet of paper.

4 Life coverage To be completed for self-administered groups applying for waiver of premium or please provide a copy of the
Enrolment Application.

Group Life Benefit

Plan contract number Division Effective date of coverage (dd/mmmiyyyy)
Annual salary § Date of last increase (dd/mmm/yyyy)
Life coverage when last actively atwork () Terminated () Active () Suspended

Amount of Life coverage

() Basic $ () spousal $ () Dependent Children $
() Optional $ (") Optional Spousal $ () Other $
(specify)

Group Accidental Death and Dismemberment Benefit (AD & D)

Plan contract number Division Effective date of coverage (dd/mmm/yyyy)

Amount of AD & D coverage
() Basic § () Optional $ ) Spousal $ (") Optional Spousal  §

Group Survivor Income Benefit

Plan contract number Division Effective date of coverage (dd/mmm/yyyy)

Monthly survivor benefit amount  § Type of coverage () Spousal () Spousal and children () Other (specify)

Critical lliness Benefit

Plan contract number Division Effective date of coverage (dd/mmm/yyyy)

Amount of Critical lliness Benefit

(") Plan member basic $ () Plan member optional $ () Spousal § () child $

5 Declaration /
2 0 B =

L certify that the information in this form is true and complete, to the best of my knowledge. i
Name V) Ve [ Iy e Title /"‘//"\ Gtene=Ad]/

W

Signature | 7 e~ Date (daimmmiyyyy) =% -/ S/ /! //- AEE
el

The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company Page 2 of 3 GL5448E (03/2017)
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Please ensure section 6 is completed\ﬂy/the plan member’s supervisor.

6 Occupational This section may be separated from the rest of the form if necessary. Please attach a physical demands analysis if available,
information

Completed by:
Name and title Jeff Robert, HR Generalist Date completed (dd/mmmiyyyy) 23/Nov/2018

What was the plan member’s occupation immediately prior to the plan member stopping work? Victim Witness Liaison

Were the plan member’s duties and/or hours modified from their regular occupation? () Yes @) No If so, when? (dd/mmm/yyyy)

Please describe this plan member’s regular duties (or attach a copy of the company's job description) as well as any modifications, if any.

Meet in variable locations with victims and witnesses of crime to help through the court process.

7 Occupational The following physical demands analysis of the plan member’s occupation is to be completed by his/her supervisor. In

demands the appropriate column, please specify the frequency for which the following activities are regularly performed:
5o INFREQUENT FREQUENT CONSTANT
Activity NIA 0339 of the workday  34-66% of the warkday 67-100% of the workday
Walking ) r:w O
Sitting O O @)
& Standing O O O
W | Driving / Operating machinery O @) O
E Climbing up and down the stairs *:,= @: C\ r:J.
= - - - — .
3 Does the employee's occupation require repetitive movements? ® Yes () No
E' Lifti na  INFREQUENT FREQUENT CONSTANT Pushing/  \,n INFREQUENT FREQUENT CONSTANT
o | -ng 0-33% of the workday  34-66% of the workday 67-100% of the workday Pulling 0-33% of the workday  34-66% of the workday 67-100% of the workday
¢ lo-10b. @) ® 0 @) 0-10 Ib. @) O O
E 11-20 Ib. . O @) 11-20 Ib. O O @)
21-50 Ib. O O O 21-50 Ib. O O
51-100lb. @ O @) @) 51-100 1b. O Q
100+ b, ® O O O 100+ Ib. Q O O
Does the plan member use a liting device? ) Yes @ No
0 INFREQUENT  FREQUENT CONSTANT
B Activity Definition NIA  0.33% of the workday  34-66% of the workday 67-100% of the workday
S | Understanding and memary Understanding and remembering instructions O O O ®
'6 Sustained concentration Maintaining attention and concentration for extended - e = s
: ) ) ) -.)
P periods "~ s — -
g Social interaction Interaction with co-workers and/or the general public O O O ®
= | Adaptation and multitasking Response to frequent changes, juggle tasks and prioritizes O O O ®
g Meeting deadlines The work involves time pressure and deadlines O ) O @
O | Responsibility and accountability Errors in judgement or attention can have significant ~ —~ —~ @
© cansequences ~ = k_.' ~
8 Declaration Lcertify that the information in this form is true and complete, to the best of my knowledge. :
iR ' I 7 y (£
- ~ \ 7 !,\-L-f"' < .;;‘\j.:’ t"(L\-‘ - g I\ { ot 2 <
Name = ) " ~ Title =1 bl a2 W 0 S
i N
- f/—r—‘ \; > 7/ ".j".-}"/
Signature X /) Date (dd/mmmiyyyy) J (L7872

Please note: The information in this statement will be kept in a group life, health or disability benefits file with Manulife and might be accessible by the plan member or third parties to
whom access has been granted or those authorized by law. By providing the information you consent to such unedited release of any information contained herein.

The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company Page 3 of 3 GL5448E (03/2017)
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Determination of Exemption of an Indian’s Employment Income

To make sure correct information is entered, we suggest that this form be filled out by the employer, in the presence of the employee.

As an employer, you can use this form to help determine if an employee’s employment income is exempt from income tax. The term
“employee” on this form refers anly to an employee who is registered as an Indian with Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada,
according fo the terms of the Indian Act, or who is entitled to be so registered.

Read the instructions on the next page for more information on how to fill out this form.

— Employee identification
Last name (please print) Usual first name and initial(s) Social insurance number

Cor penter Wilmes B Yo |27 7 %43
Residential address Including postal code .0, Box 15085
130 Wing St Siowx Lookaurt F o) BT \C3

Is the employee’s residence located on a reserve? Yes [] No ‘E[

— [ndian status
Is the emplayee registered or entitled to be registered as an Indian under the Indian Act? Yes E] No []
If yes, was the employee entitled to be registered:

¥ prior to 20117

[} under Bill C-3 (also known as the Gender Equity in Indian Registration Act)? Only income earned on or afier January 31, 2011,
may be exempt from tax.

] because of the creation of the Qalipu Mi'kmaq First Nation Band? Only income earned on or after September 22, 2011, may be
exempt from tax.

— Type of exemption ™

The employee performs employment duties:
[1 1. entirely on a reserve [] 2. entirely off a reserve ﬁ 3. partially on and partially off a reserve
If you chose 3, indicate the percentage of the employment duties the employee performs on a reserve. %

All of the employee's employment income is exempt from income tax if any one of the following situations applies. Check the
appropriate box.

[ the employse performs at least 80% *2 of the employment duties on a reserve (guideline 1};
[] the employee and the employer reside on a reserve (guideline 2);

[] the employee performs more than 50% of the employment duties on a reserve, and the employee or the employer resides-on a
reserve (guideline 3); or

the employee’s employment duties are connected to the employer's non-commercial activities carried on exclusively for the
benefit of Indians who, for the most part, reside on reserves and the employer resides on a reserve, and the employer is:

« an Indian band that has a reserve or a tribal council representing one or more Indian bands that have reserves; or

» an Indian organization contralled by one or more such bands or tribal councils and is dedicated exclusively to the social,
cultural, educational, or economic development of Indians who, for the most part, reside on reserves {guideline 4).

*1 The type of exemption s based on tha Indian Act Exemption for Employment Income Guidelines. For a full description of the Guidelines including examples of
exempt income and term definitions, go to cra.gc.cafbrgnis/gdins-eng.hitml,

=2 Proration rule may apply: When less than 90% of the duties of an employmant are performed on a reserve and the employment Income is not exempted by another
guideline, the exemption [s to be prorated. The exemption will apply to the portion of the income related to the duties performed on the reserve,

— Employee certification

| certify that the information given on this form is correct and complete.

Signature__¢&& C)G_A,.g_,_,% vaeComan, =27 / /7

1
g

Personal information is collected under the fncome Tax Act 1o administer tax, benefits, and ralated programs. It may also be used for any purposa related to the administration or
enforcement of the Act such as audit, compliance and the payment of debts owed to the Crown. It may be shared or vesified with other federal, provincia¥territorial government
institutions to the extent authorized by law. Failure to provide this Informatian may result in interest payable, penaities or other actions. Under the Privacy Act, individuals have the
right to access their personal information and request correction if there are errors or omissions. Refer fo Info Source at cra.gc.calgney/tpinistoinfsre-eng.html,

Personal Information Bank CRA PPU 047.

(Vous pouvez obtenir ce formulaire en frangais 4 arc.ge.ca/formulaires ou en composant fe 1-800-959-7775.)

I
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M Manutife

Please ensure to answer all questions. Additional

Group Benefits Plan Member Statement
Group Disability Claim Form

Please send completed form to:

Manutifs Group Benefits

Attention: Disability Claims

PO BOX 800 STN WATERLQO, Waterloo DN N2J 4C2

statemenls may be submitted if there is insufficient Tel:  1-877-481-9169 or (518) 747-7000

space on this form. Rafer to your booklet for infarmation Fax: 1-866-677-4215 or (519) 579-3680

about your plan. Email: group_disability_claims@mantulifa.com

1 Benefit Plazase select the benefit type for which the plan member is applylng.
application e P prying

(if Short tem disability (O Long term disability (& Walver of premiums (¥ Critical Hiness () Dismembermen]

2 Plan member vyou can obtaln your plan contract numbar, division number and your plan membar certificate number from your

information  benefit card.
Plan sponser name _Alshna wibe s Asks L{fa—j Seddict s G‘-"ﬂﬂf‘a fun
Plan contractrumber __ O /1o © &0 Bivision Certiicate number __¢I3N 0 LY F7

a [
Full name (frst, middle it lasty __ Lilma /% (ﬂféae.n",&f'

SIN (f benefil Is taxable) Date of birh {dd/mmmiyyyy} _Ué_&f-m_lﬁbi_ sex _—

» Langusge
Helght __5_'5’_____. Welght / ? d bz Number of dependents and ages _Lc%ﬁg preference:
Sireet address (number, streel, aptl) £31 F'ag .S‘f"-; Hoy 1856 '

7/
Cliy éumr Looknu“f" Provinee __ O bt Q

Primary phona nurher (50 ] V73K u_‘l.&é? Allernate phone number _{ }

Work phone number (ho"’ ) 731- 1794 Ext

By providing my perscnal email address, | am autherizing Manulife ta communteate with me about my file by amall, | acknowledge that correspendence by
emall may contaln parsonat information including, but not Imited to medical, employment and financial Information. Manulife cannol guarantee integrity
and security of information transmitted by emall. ) also acknowledge that Manulife will nol be respansivle or able for any loss or damages § may Incur if

| communicatefexchange confidential or olher persenal information with Manulife by email.

Emal address __ L1 Jrna Ctu"atn*-f-ei‘(f) [fve , Co

(¥ English () French

Postal code & 3

3 Direct deposit i your plan sponsor allows direct deposit, please complete this saction to recelving benafits by direct deposit in the
authorization avent that your clalm is approved.

{} it dapositing Into a savings account, please complsle the raquirad information, sign tha anthorization and pravide a copy of a direct daposit
forn: or a bank verification statemant

g) If dapositing Inte & chequing account, pieasa sign the authorization, and attach a copy of & void chaque

Name of financtal msmuuon___ﬁagé o Mo dreal
Lf Erpat SE HRox ég‘i

Address of financial nstitution (number, street, sulte)

City é’l [a X111 Ld) 3] ’&:u"‘" Erovince @nﬂ‘v-f t;'.‘l Postal code M
Type of account: ﬁ Chequing {0 Savings
Branth o transit number (5 digits) 240 37 tnstitulion number {3 diglts) ___ €3 O/
Bank account number (maximum 12 digits) Q00 3 a 36 - ‘;’ ? 9
Continued on the next page.
The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company Page 10f 12 GLS450E (07/2018)
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3 Direct deposit authorization (continued)

Lhereby authorize Manulife to deposit, until further notice, paymenl due to me from the above policy, info my bank account. | agrea that Manulife will have no
further lability with respect to any paymenls made In accordance wilh !his auihenzallon and may at any time dlscontlnue payment as requesled herein and
require my personal endorsement. | for myss : A dmin gns do hereb garee that any sums of money
50 paid lo the bank afler my death shall be relunded tn Manuflfe for chstri:ul:on lo lhe person or persons il any, entitled there.lu urlder the terms of the policy. For
Group Life and Health poficies, | authorize the use of my Social Insurance Number (SIN) when applicable for the purposes of my request for Direct Bank Deposit
The above request and autharization apply to any other account In this financial institution or any other financial institution subsequently named by me.

Plan member signature Z CYM,{L-{A% Date (dd/mmmiyyyy) /¢ - J/~ dd Ij)
Plan member name (please print) Wilme L‘Lf e e

~ S = =y Sr————p e . — -—I
3 W W ] = -y 3 5 = 3 .l S
- ry - —
]

“‘ DATE 2 0 - -
: Y

fll(\ V\';Mu_n_.n 4

PAY TOTHE

ORDEROF 7% v % \ :
e : I"r
3 » ; "
BM(gNgﬂmkol‘Monuen!

81 FA P.0O. BOX 838 TEL: (B07) 737-1880
SIoux LOOKDUT, ONTARIO PET 181

’ﬂ' 100 DOLLARS
Mlllnnn

MEMO : e . :.c o 8 A : ‘ ;
S : i ! » ? “f R R &R
!- oL Qe 1l g{,fg‘; '?“'Cl_t] ;1‘: 3@ 3gu.qﬁ;q“. ‘ ‘; _'_\,‘.; T 8 ‘ _I
: L B T RGBT R )
::%gznation Occupation ka‘g‘;‘:‘m \L_J.\;ng_&s Lia [§ Va8 Original date of hire (ddimmmiyyyy) _/S= My = A1 7
Is your Injuryfillness work related? O Yes Q‘ No o

If no, was the reason you stopped working due to () lliness ){ Injury away from work () Molor vehicle accident
(Please provide a copy of the police report)

If you have suffered an injury, please describe how when and where the Injury occurred.

Infury oceured. Oct 3, 2018 beurnt my left Bot wibk fot i
/ :5/3?”1:«:1 Aot oil on MJ: le L4 oot u.su'za ‘f‘mku\.; -;iu*’ L;mwg,,j; jﬂ..;a.?

[ we
S putiag dowsn o ’Hdljnnurd MJA mxdl‘ffw adf
M@W{d on My fe44
Is there any legal action? O Yes % No If yes, please provide the lawyer's contact information.
Lawyer's name Phone number { ) Ext.

Lawyer's address (number, streel, suite)

City Province Poslal code

- Yiork . What was the last date at work? (ddimmmiyyyy) _ed. = cd =01 8

information
Was this a full day/shifi? ?ﬁ Yes (O No If no, how many hours were worked on your last day?

Have you performed any olher paid or volunteer work since that date? (O Yes “ No
If yes, please describe. Dates (dd/mmm/yyyy)

Last ooy of wark From J2-ClcB 200 K. o
oLt venck From A3=Cc b 2oty _24-Ock 22018

')‘h'e[/ P TR r-k ch i.s ZZDJY /_\5!:& ofg‘fto,nﬁ/ﬁom To

o f . weack From _AS=0¢F 298 o 2L -0 200¥

I
ff oo K wn) 0%~ Mew 201
29-0ct 2°i¥ TO
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8 Otherincome |rysu have applied for, or are receiving any Income fram any of the following sources, please complate the following and
information  gubmita copy of vour notice of acceptance, If applleabla.

Have you Ate you recelving Date benofit
Sourco appliad? payment? commencad? Amount Please dascriba or providae claim number,
Yos No Yos Nao (dd/mmmfyyyy) {8) contact natne and talephone number
Canada/Quebac Pension Plan
€y Dissbiiay o ¥ o o
{} Retirement _
Worker's corrpansation” O W O
Employment msurance O & O
Aulp Insurante O & O
Other insurance O (X O
Incoma fram any ather scurce O X O

*Includes any typs of benefit for work related ilness or infury Including Woarkers' Compensation Board (WCB), Workplace Safety and Insurance Board (WSIB) and Commission des
nommes, de Féquitd, de ta santd at da 1a sécurith du travall (CNESST).

9 ‘ét‘:;;':t“ NOTIFY MANULIFE PROMPTLY IN THE FOLLOWING CASES

Manulife Lagknowladge 1 must nolify Manulife Imtmediately if:
a) my medical condltinn improves, even though | have not yet retirned to work
b) |start work either as an employee or a self-employed persan
€} |apply for benehts under any workers' compensation law or plan as defined in section 8
d) | epply for benefils under CanadafQuebec Pension Plan
@) |recelve any benefits or incoma from any olher source
f) 1amadmitted or discharged fram hospilal
g) 1receive any other benefitsfincome relaled lo my disability
h} 1am leaving the cauntry or traveling
iy 1am or il be retuming 1o schoo!

Plan member Elgnature i CM"{!—L&% Date immmyyyy) [ G- Aoy~ 2015

10 Agreement, authorization and acknowledgement
Ploasa sign this authorlzation and send 1o Manulifa using one of tha following methods,

Via fax: {519) 579-3680 or 1-866-677-4215
Via amall: group_disability_ciaims@manulife.com
Via regular mali to: Manullfs Group Bansfits

Altenlion: Disabfity Claims, PO BOX B00 STN WATERLOO, Walerfoo ON N2J4C€2

03

« tat tha informsation In this form, and any further verbal or writien stalemant provided by me bn the future, (s true and cormplate to the best of my knowledge.
- that my clalm{s) and my coverage tnay be denled or terminatad a5 a rasult of my providing false, mcomplete of misleading Information.

+1 am required to refund any monies that | may owe lo Manulife in sccordance with the provistons of the group benefits plan with Manulife, and 1 authorize
Manulife ta deduct monies from wy group benefits.,

» thal a pholocopy or elecironic version of this aulhorization shall be as valid as the original.

- Manulife and/or ts service providers, ils relnsurers and its service providers, and any persen or nrganization who has personal informaiion about me,
including an administratar of government benaiits or other banefits programs to callect, usa, malntain and disclose my personal information for the
purposes of group benefis plan administration and audils as well as the assessment, Investigation and management of my claim(s), including independent
medlcal assessments,

« Manullfe to 1se my SIN for the purposes of tax repording and idanlification and administrallon, if my SiN s used as my plan member cedificate number.

« Manullfe to releass Information Yo my Employer/Plan Sponsor o 3 Third Party Administrator of my Plan Sponsar for plan adminisiration purposes.

« that my med:;al I;l!omtatlun will not ba provided 1o my Employer/Plan Sponsor of a Third Party Administrator of my Plan Sponsor urless my consent Is
expliciily oblzined. .

- that more specific detzils regarding how and why Manulife collecls, uses, malntalins, and discloses my persanal informatinn can be found in
Manulife's Privacy Policy, available at htips:iwenw.manulife.calcorporatalprivacy-polley.html or from my Plan Sponsor,

= {hat any persconal information provided to or collacted by Manulife n accordance with this authorization will be kept In 2 group lifa, health, or disability
henefils file, Access o or disclosure of my personal information will be (imited to Manulife employees, represeniatives, reinsurers, and sesvice providers in
tha parformance of their jobs; persans lo wham [ have granted access or avthorized disclosure; anid persons avthorized by law.

« | have the Aght lo raquest access to the personal information in my file. and, where appropriale, fo have any inaccurale information corrected,

« | may revoke my authorizations in this section al any time by sending a written instruction fo Manulife and | understand that this may impact the
administration of my claim and any benefil paymeant,

Plan member signatura =2 Corpe S Date @dmmmyyyy) £ F=adow ~ 281y

4
Plan member name (please print) __ Ui \ve 6, ‘A . Cni L{-\-Pn"tc s

Pleasn note: The Informatian In this statemant wilf be kept In & group Tife, health, and/or disabiity case file with Manulits ard might be accessitie by tha employes or third parties to
whom access has been granted or those autharized by lew.
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¢ m \hen were you first ireated by a physician for the curent absence? (ddimmmiyyyy) _ Nt 22, 201&

t!:a‘-‘" L l')l!. ;MdoLM/en rmeo\lS
Piease describe symptoms and their frequency.
My \ew?wf b irdeedtcd. Scan dechov Odt 22 O Cmerge | no mecligiven.
T 0k T3 cecd” presentpfin. . S¢on DO Driscoll at Bugh Atkn QLN 4o e haas
fst wxs v, Ok 3o M&-h% QN oAU Bl Givun prescry pheeS

X W Lo jonts‘h)ﬂj Med< R m‘i'd!.; - Nov 'G cantl to camdhwiXo
m:mr F:‘::Cmm -ﬁa'l-?, !/ do fots od u:a.l/lc\? ond o>
a (lewyate rup 7 as Z‘ngwg eSS Lic.

Have you ever had the same or similar liness orinjury? O Yes (f No
Did it result in an absence from work? (O Yes (O No  If yes, please describe. inciude dales and ireatment provided.

Do you have an expected retum lo work date? C}mﬁm If yes please provide the dale (da/mmmiyyyy)

7 Health care Pleaase list all of the heaith care professionals you have seen for this lliness or injury and any heaith care professionals
professional you plan to see in the near future about this liiness or injury. Please include family physicians, nursa

practitioners,
information  speclalists, physlotherapists, psychologists, etc. If the space provided below is insufficient, please attach a separate
page and list the additional health care professionals.

Name _ M O ~cal) Specially C;—\__a c o
Address of health care professional (number, street, suite) 1€y ¢ Wiy LQ:LL‘
ety Sy Logkeu Province __ Chvei— Postalcode BT L&A

Phone number (BS 1 ) “731- 2030 raxnumber ( )
Consulted: From: (ddimmmiyyyy) 22—~ 1o~ 2o 1B To: (ddmmmiyyyy) _22-10 =201 6

Date of next visi (dd/mmmiyyyy) Frequency of visits
Name _ D> Qn\o\si-ejn Spedcialty Nocfor
Address of heath care professional (number, sireet, sute)__| ™ ena N¢ U Uy Box S
oy Dinuy Loobast Province __Qxtec o Postal code L BY
Phonenmlher_@ﬁj) 1 S1-3030  Faxnumber | )
Consulted: From: (ddimmmiyyyy) _ 23=100 - 2018 To: (ddmmmiyyyy) _ 25—} 201
Date of next visit (dd/mmmiyyyy) Frequency of visits
Name b\/ P i n“ Specialty C‘\‘\J'\ra“h‘r‘
Address of health care professional (number, street, suite)__ 1G4, Duanase, GHoy c.f e9
oy Siaay Leclcost Province __ O vNe(g Postalcode ¥ BT A8

Phone number { 81 ) BT ~ 3K0 D Fax number | )

Consulted: From: (dd/mmmyyyyy) _ 2.9 =10 -Z20 4 To: (ddimmmAyyyy) _ 2S5 - 16 -2019
Date of next visit (dd/mmmJyyyy) Frequency of visits

Cenhne e,_& N T |
The Manufacturers Life [nsurance Company Page 30f 12 GL5450E (07/2018)
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7 Health care  please list all of the health care professtonals you have seen for this lllness or Injury and any health care professionals
professional  you plan to see In the near future about this iliness or Injury. Pleass include family physicians, nurse practitioners,
information speclalists, physiotherapists, psychologists, etc. If the space provided below Is insufflcient, please attach a separate

. page and list the additional health care profassionals.

Neme __ B (oo efnss (<t o specialy ___\3_eghar C-Eme_u' > \
Address of health care professional {number, streetf, sulte) ___§_¥¥-Bi o !]:(Q-, wjin DJI'LL.-;
City Avne o Linataat Province ___Cvsy— Postal code ﬁjé Al g E

Phonernumber (o1 ) 571 -30ZD  Faxnumber { )
Consulted: From: {ddimmmiyyyy) 3¢ ~ 19 — 234V & | Tor (deimmmiyyyy) 30~V - pTalh

Date of next visil (dd/mmmiyyyy) Frequency of visils
Name B‘{' - @S\{ (=2 (‘L} u.':uu ™ Speclalty é\ o d’g‘/ (&1‘»\.&_«1:&)
Address of health care professional {number, streel, suile) \ VeV Tan] HIJ.: Uden u-l--‘l'
Oy S yena Loakan gt Province O et Postalcode _ €3 1|
Phonernumber (21 1737~ 3058 Faxnumber _{ 3

Consultad: From: {ddimmmiyyyy) S1 U0 =70 1€ To: (Wdfmmmiyyyy) 21— 10 ~&G IR

Date of next visit (ddimmmiyyyy) Fraguency of visits

Name .\‘7\’2 Doran @\ otk Ea"‘('im Speclatty o\ Ao

Address of health care professional {number, street, sulle) ! Mty ‘1',,- UJ': n L,LJa...;_,\

City ‘4!_1-\ sy L(\n lc_u\r’r* Province Qv Postal code Pg'—f [E ':é

Phone number { 61 ) T2 1~3 030 raxnumber ( )
Consultad: From: {dd/mmnyyyy) Y7-1t =~ 2o To: {dd/mmmlyyyy) {7-1{-LO8

3
Date of naxt visit (ddimmomlyyyy) !C}- 11-20 4 ! : Frequency of visils e (2 = ("i z. C‘K

The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company Page 30f12 GL5450E (07/2018)

c§'&“—h T T\-\urc\GCL -1 ena Yo Wi L\_J(L;.,\
_Slud?‘-. Luu}:&:‘ﬂ_ L Y PHT
(6071 TX7 - 2030

1 34

G—‘—‘hf,k\ﬁc,\ \C]'— W~ 2a 58 \JP(‘\Q “‘{“-::_ S Pv'dgv'r.":.g
Dk of mead 215 =208 @S meecledl
-

" “"L, Q‘

NExT PArGE 18 p ST 2 ViIiTR

Tie Heoco.T.A

- . N " v v et = . - H
&L':}Am%,y::,mw,wm...mm,wwﬁ;%w B . i O S P et i et e el b, T o A oS, g o o e 2l e




%,,_._, e eee e At B memes e s ndng e Rk s g i e s koo e R e [—— e g [P —

o o o V
Carpenter' wlrtﬁ'a hnn " Med REC Num ‘ SL00004251
56/F 06/06/1952
PR EMR Nam: GEP0476854

~: I Type ! Account Num i~ ‘Location P Dls Date ? Conf

Eigfi”i‘/ﬂ T LIRGRL. L ISA072208/18 - SEMEDIDG b7 1 AKIRIM: T TS ey
18/11/18 ER  'SA072257/18  SLERD _ ___ THMIM 16711/18 |
17/11/18,  _ER .  SA072i73/18  SLERD _ ROTHA '17/11/18 -
16/11/18° _ RCR  SA066443/18  SLMEDDC __  GILEC o
7 15/11/18  Revislt SAD66443/18  SLMED DC __GILEC -
7 14/11/18  Revisit _ SA066443/18  SLMED DC _GliEc )

_13/11/18  Revisit  SA066443/18  SLMED DC GILEC R
09/11/18 'Revislt _SA066443/18 SLMEDDC . _COUPR )
. 07/11f18 _ "Revislt _'SAD66443/18  SLMEDDC _ COUPR N
" 06/11/18  _Revislt _ SA066443/18  _ SLMED DC COUPR )
05/11/18  Revist SAD6G443/18  SLMEDDC COUPR
. 02/11/18 IRevisit SA066443/18  SLMED DC GWYNA
_01/11/18  Revisit SA066443/18  SLMED OC GWYNA, —
01/11/18  |Revisit  SA066443/18 __ SLMEDDC GWYNA
31/10/18  Revisit  SA066443/18  SLMED DC GWYNA )

_...31/10/18 _ .Inital  SA066443/18  SLMED DC GWYNA .

13/11/18 ER.  SA070139/1B  SLERD pOOLI _ 11/11/18 .
04/11/18 ER SAD67950/18  SLERD MURDA 04/11/18 )
03/11/18 ER _SA067801/18  SLERD MURDA 03/11/18 .

o1/11/18 __ IER "SA067270/18 _ _SLERD _ SPRAC . . 01/11/18"

31/10/18 _ IER.  .SA066844/18° SLERD _ _ - _ HANCL 31/10/18 o
31/10/18 ~ _ IER 'SA066444/18 _ SLERD " {GERBL _ 31/10/18 -
30/10/18 __~ ER_ _SA066372/18 _ SLERD LAASL . 30/10/18
22/10/13 "ER '$A063301/18 _ SLERD GOLDB 22/10/18
j Y 19/11/18
A Type RCR
4 Actount Number SA072208/18
Facility
{ Location SL MED DC
Provider Name KIRLM ~ MICHAEL KIRLEW MD
Discharge Date
Discharge Disposition

1 pre/Sch Reservation Date 19/11/18
Reason for Visit MD FOLLOW UP

k]
1. oo A ] . .~
4,,»_ o i ,.Wa,...«-ﬁ'ﬁ?mg.ﬁwk- s w&«-«}h&,« ereretamno oo v e e b s b e S5 O ST Y RSN R i e T




M Manulife CEQOL
Group Benefits ACICIAP
Attending Physician Statement

Short Term Group Disability Claim
demMmaMh-ﬂqoMGmpﬁnﬁhmm When compieling this form, please
inchucie suficient detas of history, physical and diagnasic findings, Clinical course, therapy and respanse (o enable Manuiife fo make this decision YOUR
PATIENT WOULD APPREGIATE THE COMPLETION OF THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. OTHERWISE, THERE MAY BE A DELAY IN THE
PROCESSING OF THIS CLARM PLEASE KEEPA COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Manuilife Group Banefits Tebl:  1-877481-3169 « (519) 747-7000

Attention: Disability Claims Fax: 18666774215 ~ (519) 579-3630

PO BOX 300 STN WATERLOO Email: group_disability_clalims@manulife.com
Waterloo ON N2J 4C2

1 Plan member/femployee information and consent (To be completed by patient.)

Plan memberfemplayee name (last, first, middie initial) Home phone number Cell phone number
Cacrpenter Wilna A 1 )738- 2847 ( )
Address (number. sireet apt) cy i ) Province Postal code
Boy 1998 | 3 King Streef Siovx Lookevi— oONT |PBT 1CD
Plan sponsor name Plan coniract number | Plan member cerlificale number
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 110020 oo ooo 47
Height . Weight Date of birth (dmmemiyyyy)
5‘'e 172 1)s O - June - 1963
Last date worked (dd/mmmiyyyy) Data returned to work or expected return to work date (ddmmmiyyyy)

- -220:18.

mmmmwmmrmmhmaeummmmmmuumof
mgmmmwmmummmmmmummmmsmmnmd
all consultation reports, clinical notes, mmwwm.wmummmmammmmm
itrnycﬂnmaynotbemssd.WMImmu‘whﬂswmumwﬁmﬁmmmmam
or electronic version of this authorization shall be as valid as the original. Medical and health information excludes genetic test results.

Plan member/Employee signature Date (dd/mmmiyyyy)
2 Attending physician's statement

NOTE TO PHYSICIAN:

« If your patient has returned to work or will return to work within 4 weeks of the last date worked,
complete section 2 only and sign at the end of the form.

* For absences om&dhhgur&ﬂnnlmmmummmu

Diagnosis

pimary.  Burn — ymodierade

S iy ’ng } on If childbirth provide expected or actual delivery date (dd/mmm/yyyy)

Vaginal O C-SectionO

Occupational lliness/injury

is condition arising from employment? YesO  No I]/

Date of rst visit pertaining to this iliness (Gd/mmmiyyyy) First dale of work absence due to condition (dd/mmmiyyyy)
Q/OCT/ 0 23/0CT /o1&

Hospitaliza _ "

Is/was patient hospitalized O or had day surgery O % h C”IDah admitted (dd/mmm/yyyy). /

Name of institution: _ﬁh;m Yo LN Date discharged (dd/mmm/yyyy) /

If surgery was performed provide date and description of surgery. /

Date (dd/mmm/yyyy)- Description: M/ H’

Treatment (drug, dosage, physiotherapy, other)

Wound Care ang QW bioits

Prognosis Please provide the prognosis for recovery

Gl recoveny

The Manufocturers Life Insurance Company Page 8 of 12 GL5450E (07/2018) — Altending Physician Statement




3 Continuation of attending physician’s statement for absences that may be greater than 4 weeks

Has the patient been treated for this condition in the past?  Yes O No G’rlf yas, date (dd/mmmfiyyyy)

Describe current symptoms, severity and frequency

Sewvere bun “o —\":’P = oot woith Sec dz_(l
Mfccho i © { ‘ RIS

Frequency of Visits O Weekly O Monthly O Other _dca;lq_gl_rz@m_gkan@g

. Attach copies of all relevant: ' U il
+ tast resultsfinvestigations (If test results are not attached, we will interpret this as tests were not performed) - do not

* consultation reports

If consultation report is not attached, please indicate if your patient has or will be seen by a specialist for this condition.

Name of Specialist Specialty Date of visit

Based on your findings and clinical observations, please describe your patient's current cognitive and/or physical restrictions and limitations

Corrently minimal Wi bearing on Fhatr footr  pouin
hospitel ' dauly for &ress:y% anges, Connot ot .

Please list any complications and additional conditions impacting your patient’s level of function or the expected recovery period

Secondany 1fection has dalouyed /wwrg

To your knowledge, is the patient following the recommended treatment program?  Yes m/No 0

In your opinion, is your patient competent to manage his/her own affairs? Yes E/No a

Prognosis Please provide the prognosis for recovery (if not previously completed in section 2)

Foll Reoveny Expeckd -

4 Physician's acknowledgement and authorization

| acknowledge that the information in this statement will be kept in a disability benefits file with Manulife and might be accessible by the patient
or third parties to whom access has been granted or those authorized by law. By providing the information | consent to such unedited release
of any information contained herein.

Attending physician (please print) Certified specialist

| AmiNpA _Mucpeck  [Fam. dC. FP

dress (number, sireet, suite)

39 S™ Ave

Physician's stamp

City Pravince Postal code

Sisux_Lonkeut OAM PET 1A

Telephone number Fax number

(S 337 &¥03 (303+) 933 132/

PRI "oy [l

ot
N

e
NOTE: i;iE PATIENT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CHARGE MADE FOR THE COMFLEﬁTON OF "I'Hlé FORM.

The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company Page 7 of 12 GL5450E (07/2018) — Attending Physician Statement




The LTD eligibility

Patient
authorization

What do we need
from you?

Payment
responsibility

Submitting
forms

Group Benefits
Attending Physician Statement
* Long Term Disability Claim
= Waiver of Premium Claim for:
+ Basic & Optional Life Benefit
» ADS&D Benefit
* Survivor Benefit

An incomplete form may resuit in delays in the adjudication of your disability claim.

In assessing eligibility for LTD benefits, mgmm%m your patient and

youpahenl’splansponsortompammstrmﬁand with job demands.

Regretiably, memﬂmofhmhammumb

claim.

Your patient is required to complete, sign and date the “Patient authorization™ section at the
top of page 9 before it can be submitted (o Manulife.

/.
* We need you to print clearly and answer all applicable questions.
7

/
« We need you to provide c;,:pnes of consultation, progress and diagnostic investigation
reports. ?

./.

Your patient is mpéhsuhle for payment of any fees associated with completion of this form
and accompanying documentation.

You may give the completed form to your patient or send it directly to Manulife, Group
Disabii‘g Benefits, at the address indicated below.

/
F

s

/
f

,Iianulifo Group Benefits

/ Attention: Disability Claims

/
4

The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company

PO BOX 800 STN WATERLOO

Waterloo ON N2J 4C2

Tel: 1-877-481-9169 or (519) 747-7000

Fax: 1-866-877-4215 or (519) 579-3680
Email: group_disability_claims@manulife.com

Page Bof 12 GL5450E (07/2018) - Attending Physician Statement



M Manulife
Group Benefits

Attending Physician’s Statement

Group Disability Claim

1 Patient authorization

To be completed by patient.

Nawe {last, first, intial) Divisicn numbes

110020
“1 hereby authorize the release to Manulife of any medical information in my fie ipciuding, but not
limited to, copies of all consultation reports, clinical notes, test results and records, for the

mdmﬂngwpﬁnuﬂmﬁumdﬁmlmﬂ?dunﬂmmw
for any fees related to the completion of this form.”

Plan member cenficate number

Patients signature /.Mﬂl
2 Attending physician’s i
statement S
Diagnosis /
a) Primary diagnosis: /
b) Addiional diagnoses or /
complications: Y
¢) Ifpsychiatric disorder, GAF score /
provide currenl GAF score.
? :mem:memmm O Cassl  (No imitation) 6m- (Sight i mitason)
functional ciassification. O Classin (Marked kmitation) /'O Csv (Complets kmtaton)

3 Clinical information
a) What date did symptoms
first appearfaccident

happen?

b) When did your patient's
fition beain?

¢) Is this condition due to

d) What is the date of the first
frequency of visits?

e) What are the patient’s
subjective symptoms?

f) How have symptoms
evolved to date? (Please
indicate frequency and
severity)

The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company

Please note that we need your help to identify your patient’s functional capabilities. Please
provide coples of any chart notes and test results (excluding genetic tests) in support of
your patient’s diagnosis functional abiiities.

{dd/mmmiyyyy)
{ad/mmmdyyyy) /
Q njury (O Workrelated (O Motor vehicle accident (O Other (specify)
Iineas

muunmmuw) Dats of latest visit (dd/mmmlyyyy)

‘I
Frequency of visits

O Monthiy O other (specity)

/
O weekty /' O Biweeky
']

/
/

Page 9 of 12 GL5450E (07/2018) - Attending Physician Statement



g) What were your initial
clinical findings?

h) What are your most recent /
clinical findings? #

1) s your patient: O Ambutatory ,-/ (O Bed confined (O Hospital confined
k) Whatis lhe patient's Current height ,f Current weight Dominant hand
current height and weight, / O Len
and dominant hand? /
1) [Ifpatient is hypertensive, Reading / Date read (dd/mmm/yyyy)
provide the last 3 blood /
pressure readings.

O rignt

Reading’ Date read (dd/mmmiyyyy)

Re Date read (dd/mmmiyyyy)

m) If patient is visually cofective lenses Without corractive lenses Data of last exam (dd/mmmiyyyy)
impaired, provide vision and oD 0s oo 0s
date of last examination.

n) If patient is pregnant, give Date of EDC {(dd/mmmiyyyy)
date of EDC.

The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company Page 10 of 12 GL5450E (07/2018) - Attending Physician Statement
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O vs QN ¥ no, from what date?
Damw {dmmmiyyyy)

/.

Qws One

O Restriced OmOWu‘ 4

Type of Icance Chndhn applicabie)

¥ yes, mwmpmumumly’mmmdmnmuum7
Date {da/mmemiyyyy) /

Remarks

Please include any
additional comments/
information that you believe
may help us understand
your patient's restrictions
and limitations; functional
capabilities; expected
duration of impairment, etc.

/

/

/

'

/ Signature

/

'
J

(

The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company

Telephone (include area code) Fax (include area code)

{ ) ( )

Name of % physician (please print)
Specaty :

Postal code

Date signed (dd/mmm/yyyy)

The information in this statement will be kept in a group life, health, or disability benefits file with
Manulife and might be accessible by the patient or third parties to whom access has been granted or
those authorized by law. By providing the information you consent to such unedited release of any
information contained herein.

Page 12 of 12 GLS450E (07/2018) - Attending Physician Statement
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